SENATE COMMITTEE ON LABOR AND GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS

July 30, 1993 Hearing Room E 8:00 a.m. Tapes 190 -191 MEMBERS PRESENT:Sen. Tricia Smith, Chair Sen. Karsten Rasmussen, Vice-Chair Sen. Dick Springer Sen. Brady Adams Sen. Wes Cooley STAFF PRESENT:Stephanie Holmes, Committee Research Counsel Pamela Stefani, Committee Coordinator Jeffrey Boles, Committee Clerk MEASURES CONSIDERED: Possible Work Session on HB 2285.

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE 190, SIDE A

005 CHAIR SMITH: Opens the meeting at 8:15 a.m.

WORK SESSION ON HB 2855 Authorizes pilot program to combine workers' compensation health care system with health insurance for nonwork-related illnesses or injuries.

WITNESSES: Gary Weeks, DIF Dr. John Lawton, Oregon Doctors of Chiropractis

010 GARY WEEKS, DIF: Gives testimony on HB 2284-A4 amendment. (EXHIBIT A) 050 CHAIR SMITH: Gives overview of pilot program in HB 2285. 065 WEEKS: Responds

MOTION: SEN. SPRINGER: Moves to ADOPT -A4 amendment.

VOTE: CHAIR SMITH: Hearing no objections, the motion CARRIES.

080 CHAIR SMITH: Gives explanation of section 6 of HB 2285-A3 amendment. (EXHIBIT D) s 100 WEEKS: Responds. Senate Labor and Governnnent Operations July 30, 1993 - Page 2

165 SEN. RASMUSSEN: States concern about non-disabled medical-only claim. 185 WEEKS: Responds. 205 SEN. SPRINGER: Agrees with Sen. Rasmussen and suggest it be put into the statute. Asks what other compensation cost-shifts may occur if HB 2285 is adopted. 255 WEEKS: Responds. 270 SEN. SPRINGER: States that cost shifts may even out. 280 WEEKS: Continues response. 295 SEN. COOLEY: States concern of pilot program in HB 2285. 310 WEEKS: Responds.

340 Dr. JOHN LAWTON, OREGON DOCTORS OF CHIROPRACTIS: Submits and summarizes written testimony in opposition to HB 2285. (EXHIBIT B)

TAPE 191, SIDE A

005 LAWTON: Continues testimony. 020CHAIR SMITH: What problems do you see with HB 2285? 025 LAWTON: Responds. 035 CHAIR SMITH: States issue and intent of HB 2285? 055 LAWTON: Responds. 065 SEN. COOLEY: States concern with unconventional therapy. 085 LAWTON: Responds.

100 CHAIR SMITH: Suggests to Dr. Lawton that he remain in the process of developing the pilot program if HB 2285 passes. 115 LAWTON: Responds. 140 SEN. RASMUSSEN: Submits and summarizes conceptual amendment to HB 2285. (EXHIBIT C) MOTION: SEN. RASMUSSEN: Moves to ADOPT conceptual amendment. VOTE: CHAIR SMITH: Hearing no objections, the motion CARRIES.

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. - Senate Labor and Government Operations July 30, 1993 - Page 3

MOTION: SEN. RASMUSSEN: Moves HB 2855 AS AMENDED to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE.

CHAIR SMITH: The motion CARRIES.

SEN. RASMUSSEN will lead discussion on the Floor.

CHAIR SMITH: Adjourns the meeting at 8:55 a.m.

Submitted by: Reviewed by:

Jeffrey Boles Pamela Stefani Committee Clerk Committee Coordinator

EXHIBIT LOG:

A - Amendment to HB 2285-A4 - Staff - 1 page B - Testimony on HB 2285 - J. Lawton - 12 pages C - Conceptual Amendment to HB 2285 - Rasmussen - 1 page D - Amendment to HB 2285-A3 - Staff - 1 page

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes.